


Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

FW: Letter explaining state notice of filling deficiencies
George Quist <gquist@hotmail.com> Thu, Mar 2, 2023 at 4:01 PM
To: "Russell - DNR, Elliott" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

To Elliott Russell 3/2/2023

 

Sent from Mail for Windows

 

From: Jennifer Quist
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 3:52 PM
To: George Quist
Subject: Letter explaining state notice of filling deficiencies

 

Elliot, Here is my letter with the amendments to your Notice for COLORADO DRMS, of Filling Deficiencies, 110(1)
Hardrock Application Quist Mining, File No. M-2023-002. All examples were sent in the prior emails today (3/2/2023).

If you have any questions please notify me. Thank you!

Sincerely! George L. Quist

gquist@hotmail.com

George Quist  719-337-2067

Jennifer Quist 435-979-1475
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Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

Exhibit G
George Quist <Gquist@hotmail.com> Thu, Mar 2, 2023 at 10:44 AM
To: "Russell - DNR, Elliott" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

Elliott, Hello! This is the new Cop for Exhibit G. We are sending all the additions and corrections you asked for, for our
Quist Mining 110(1) application for 3&4 Point, they are to follow in the next emails. We will send you the breakdown for
questions at the end.

Thank you! George and Jennifer Quist

gquist@hotmail.com

 

Sent from Mail for Windows
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Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

FW: NOTICE of Location for proposed mining operation
George Quist <gquist@hotmail.com> Thu, Mar 2, 2023 at 10:54 AM
To: "Russell - DNR, Elliott" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

To Elliot Russell; 3/2/2023

Elliott. This is my Notice Location of a Proposed mining operation, Quist Mining, 3&4 Point 2023. Put in place on February
28th, 2023. By me, George L. Quist.

 

Thank you! George L. Quist

Gquist@hotmail.com

Sent from Mail for Windows

 

From: Jennifer Quist
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 10:48 AM
To: George Quist
Subject: NOTICE of Location for proposed mining operation

 

 

 

3 attachments
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Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

FW: Pg# 6 Responsibility #10 correction
George Quist <gquist@hotmail.com> Thu, Mar 2, 2023 at 11:12 AM
To: "Russell - DNR, Elliott" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

To: Elliott Russell 3/2/2023

Pg. 6 Responsibility #10 correction

 

Sent from Mail for Windows

 

From: Jennifer Quist
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 11:05 AM
To: George Quist
Subject: Pg# 6 Responsibility #10 correction

 

Elliott. Here is my corrected response to pg. 6 Responsibility #10, I am NOT a joint venture/partnership. I am the sole
owner operator.

 

Thank you! George L. Quist

gquist@hotmail.com
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Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

FW: Exhibit A, questions to 1, 2, 10 an 11
George Quist <gquist@hotmail.com> Thu, Mar 2, 2023 at 12:17 PM
To: "Russell - DNR, Elliott" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

To: Elliott Russel 3/2/2023

Exhibit A: 1,2,10,11

 

Sent from Mail for Windows

 

From: Jennifer Quist
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 12:07 PM
To: George Quist
Subject: Exhibit A, questions to 1, 2, 10 an 11

 

Elliott. Here is the corrections that were requested  for Exhibit A.# 1 Additional leagal description,# 2 Primary mine
entrance location, (General description #10), and #11 Primary Mine Entrance Location; N39. 02353 degrees W 105.
31008 degrees

 

Thank you! George Quist

gquist@hotmail.com

 

2 attachments
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Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

FW: Proof of mailing requirements
George Quist <gquist@hotmail.com> Thu, Mar 2, 2023 at 12:30 PM
To: "Russell - DNR, Elliott" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

To Elliott Russel 3/2/2023

 

Sent from Mail for Windows

 

From: Jennifer Quist
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 12:21 PM
To: George Quist
Subject: Proof of mailing requirements

 

Elliott, here is our proof of mailing to you. Also to the Board of County Commissions, Soil Conservation District, The Teller
County Clerk and to the USDA Forest Service. The Forest service mailing was with the signed copy of our design criteria.

Thank you! George Quist

gquist@hotmail.com
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Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

FW: Proof of mailing 2
George Quist <gquist@hotmail.com> Thu, Mar 2, 2023 at 12:52 PM
To: "Russell - DNR, Elliott" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

 

 

Sent from Mail for Windows

 

From: Jennifer Quist
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 12:41 PM
To: George Quist
Subject: Proof of mailing 2

 

To: Elliott Russel 3/2/2023

2 nd Proof of mailing

 

Elliot. I’m enclosing this 2nd proof of mailing because the County Commissioners stamp was to faint.

The Delivery dates are as follows:

The Board of County Commissioners            1/24/2023

The Soils Conservation District                       1/16/2023

The Teller County Clerk and Recorder           1/25/2023

The USDA Forest Service                                  1/31/2023

The DRMS                                                            1/25/2023

 

 

Thank you! George Quist

gquist@hotmail.com
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Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

RE: [External Email]Signed poo
George Quist <gquist@hotmail.com> Thu, Mar 2, 2023 at 1:32 PM
To: "Russell - DNR, Elliott" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

To: Elliott Russel 3/2/2023

 

Elliott, I can and will provide you with a signed conditionally approved MPO (with the signed design criteria) document
from the USDA Forest service the as soon as it is delivered to us from the forest service.

 

George Quist 3/3/2023

gquist@hotmail.com

 

Sent from Mail for Windows

 

From: George Quist
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 2:43 PM
To: Titterington, Amy - FS, CO
Subject: RE: [External Email]Signed poo

 

Amy, I spoke with Elliot. Can you Provide us (for the State) with a conditionally approved MPO. Its for the Exhibit G-
Source of Legal Right to Enter (Rule 6.3.7). Surface conditionally approved Mine Plan of Operations from the USFS.

Thank you! George and Jennifer Quist

 

Sent from Mail for Windows

 

From: Titterington, Amy - FS, CO
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 8:22 AM
To: George Quist
Cc: Elliott.russell@state.co.us
Subject: RE: [External Email]Signed poo

 

Hi George and Jennifer,

 

I received your signed design criteria.  Thank you.
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There is nothing that you need to do right now.  The approval for your plan is pending as the State has not provided me
with a bond calculation.  Once I receive that from Elliott, I will draft your MPO approval letter.

Amy

 

From: George Quist <Gquist@hotmail.com>
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 8:20 AM
To: Titterington, Amy - FS, CO <amy.j.titterington@usda.gov>
Subject: [External Email]Signed poo

 

[External Email]
If this message comes from an unexpected sender or references a vague/unexpected topic;
Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments.
Please send any concerns or suspicious messages to: Spam.Abuse@usda.gov

Amy, good morning. We are back from Tucson. We got the return receipt that you received our signed copy oy the design
criteria. However we have not received our copy that we need to get to the state. Can you email or call us back and tell us
what we need to do.

Thank you! George and Jennifer Quist

 

Sent from Mail for Windows

 

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any unauthorized
interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the
violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and
delete the email immediately.
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Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

FW: Signed design criteria to Forest service
George Quist <gquist@hotmail.com> Thu, Mar 2, 2023 at 2:25 PM
To: "Russell - DNR, Elliott" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

To Elliott Russell 3/2/2023

 

Sent from Mail for Windows

 

From: Jennifer Quist
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 2:18 PM
To: George Quist
Subject: Signed design criteria to Forest service

 

Elliott. This is a copy of our signed design criteria, that was received by the USDA Forest Service on 1/31/2023.

 

Thank you! George Quist

gquist@hotmail.com

 

20230124_105323.jpg
2499K

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=550986__;!!PUG2raq7KiCZwBk!ZllNOidSDd8ggOxgShzClvswBl_MQne8kb5-OofHgfdAhoW2lnJRJJnEP2tsqIhfMJxfIvXENr1qUYc4bC33-Bg$
mailto:jquist1965@gmail.com
mailto:gquist@hotmail.com
mailto:gquist@hotmail.com
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=96bd1ddfe5&view=att&th=186a4371b23798e5&attid=0.1&disp=inline&safe=1&zw




Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

Quist NEPA Complete
George Quist <gquist@hotmail.com> Thu, Mar 2, 2023 at 2:33 PM
To: "Russell - DNR, Elliott" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

To: Elliott Russel 3/2/2023

 

This is our copy of the MPO, which was sent to you on  1/23/2023.

Thank you! George Quist

gquist@hotmail.com

 

Sent from Mail for Windows

[Quoted text hidden]

4 attachments

20230123_FS_Quist_NEPAComplete.pdf
249K

20230120_FS_Quist_DM_MTF.pdf
264K

20230120_MitigationMeasures_QuistMPO.pdf
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20221130_Quist_FS_1stMPOSubmittal.pdf
1649K
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/s/ Amy Titterington Geologist 11/30/2022



































 

  Caring for the Land and Serving People Printed on Recycled Paper    

Logo Department Name Agency  Organization Organization Address Information 
United States 
Department of 
Agriculture 

Forest 
Service 

South Park Ranger District 320 Highway 285/ P.O. Box 219 
Fairplay, CO 80440 
719-836-2031 
Fax: 719-836-3875 

 File Code: 1950; 2810 
 Date: January 20, 2023 

 
To:  2810 Quist MPO File 2023-002 

DECISION:  

The Quist’s original Decision Memo (DM) and Mine Plan of Operations (MPO) were authorized 
on April 9, 2015 and May 27, 2015, and June 26, 2020 and July 29, 2020, respectively, with the 
option to renew for an additional 5 years, if no changes to the MPO occurred.  Operations on the 
ground have not occurred since the 2020 decision was signed due to the Coronavirus pandemic.   
This updated MPO extends the operating period an additional three years (from initial 
authorization) and adds an access route, former National Forest System (NFS) road 752.  The 752 
road, which was initially used to access the area included within this MPO, was decommissioned 
under the 2022 Pike & San Isabel National Forests Motorized Travel Management (MVUM) 
Analysis and now needs to be included within the MPO and bonded as appropriate.   

Based upon the best available scientific information, my review of the proposed Quist Mine Plan 
of Operations (MPO), and comments from the following internal agency district specialists: 
wildlife biologist, range and botany specialist, recreation specialist, silviculturalist, archaeologist, 
geologist, engineer, realty specialist, hydrologist, and fire management officer, I have decided that 
the original DM is sufficient for the Quist project, which includes exploration and mining activities 
as described below: 

1. Access will utilize a decommissioned non-system route (former FSR 752) and non-system 
two track route with approximate dimensions of 10ft x 5,152ft (51,520 sq. feet or 1.8 acres).  
Two gates will be installed to limit access from unauthorized users. 

2. All road maintenance and reclamation will be the responsibility of the operator. 

3. Two dig sites will be prospected/ mined across the adjacent unpatented mining claims of 
Three Point and Four Point.  Over the next 2 - 5 years, one open pit is proposed at each 
site. Recontouring of disturbance will be completed prior to moving to the next site. 
Operations at each proposed site will be conducted in no particular order.  

Each pit will go to a depth of approximately 12ft. Total estimated disturbance is 20,000ft2 

(<0.5 acre) with maximum disturbance at any one time totaling 1 acre. Site specifics are as 
follows: 

a. Site A – A rectangular area approximately 200ft x 100ft (20,000ft2 or 0.5 acres). 
This maximum area of disturbance includes room for tailings and topsoil storage. 
This site will be accessible from the non-system access road.  This site will be 
accessed via the main access route approximately 10ft x 4,752ft (47,520ft2 or 1.1 
acres). 



To:  2810 Quist MPO File 2023-002 2 

b. Site B – A rectangular area approximately 200ft x 100ft (20,000ft2 or 0.5 acres). 
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

c. Approximately 5 acres of disturbance, including all excavations, stockpiles, and 
access. 

d. If no pegmatite is found in the next 2-5 years, the two sites will be reclaimed, and 
operations will move to the unpatented mining claims of Hilltop, Silver microcline, 
Sugar Loaf, and Suzie Blue.  A modification will be submitted for future 
disturbance on the Hilltop, Silver microcline, Sugar Loaf, and Suzie Blue. 

4. Only small aspens and shrubs will be cleared for operations at this site, no mature timber 
will be cleared during prospecting and mining activities. 

5. Recontouring and seeding of disturbed areas will be conducted as part of annual 
reclamation and close-out. Reclamation will include backfilling prospect pits that show no 
potential for further development, recontouring the surface, replacing topsoil, and seeding. 
Seeding will take place at the conclusion of each season using a mixture approved by the 
USFS. 

6. Use of mechanized equipment (Case 580 SK or John Deere 690 series track hoe, or 
equivalent) to excavate two dig sites (disturbance described above). This equipment will 
remain onsite for the duration of the season and will be used for a maximum of sixty (60) 
8-hour days (averaging 30 days/ year) from June 1 to August 1 of each operating season. 

 
7. Use of other equipment possibly including hand tools (i.e., picks, shovels, pry bars, 

sledgehammers, etc.), impact hammers (electrically, battery, or air operated), and possibly 
a generator and/or portable air compressor. All hand tools will be removed from site daily. 

8. A 2–3-person crew will commute to the site daily with no onsite camping planned. The 
only structure proposed is a portable toilet from which waste will be removed and 
transported to a waste management facility at the end of each workday.  

9. Each site will be completely reclaimed at the end of 5 years, unless findings warrant further 
exploration, in which case a revised plan of operations will be filed preceding further 
operations. 

10. Annual reclamation activities will be completed by November 15 of each season and all 
final reclamation activities will be completed by November 15, one year after the final date 
of authorization (12/31/2029).  

11. All required Federal, State and local permits are currently in place. 

The operator will be required to (1) incorporate the design features (criteria) into the final MPO, 
and (2) post an appropriate reclamation bond as approved by the FS.   
 



To:  2810 Quist MPO File 2023-002 3 

Operations approved by this decision will be in compliance with the rules and regulations for 
operations on NFS lands (36 CFR 228 Subpart A).  All operations will be conducted in accordance 
with the design features to minimize and/ or eliminate environmental impacts on NFS surface 
resources (36 CFR 228.8).  Approval of this MPO is consistent with 36 CFR 228.5.   
 
Implementation will commence once the Plan of Operations is authorized.  The Plan of Operations 
will be authorized for a five (5) year period, which will end on December 31st five (5) years after 
the Plan of Operations is signed.  Once the Plan of Operations period of authorization has expired, 
a new NEPA analysis will be required.   

BACKGROUND:  

George and Jennifer Quist, operators and claimants, have submitted a proposal to continue to 
explore for and mine pegmatite gemstones (smoky quartz, amazonite, etc.) in the Crystal Creek 
Mining Area on the Three Point and Four Point unpatented mining claims (Quist claim block).  
The unpatented mining claims are found in portions of Sections 10 and 11, T. 12 S., R. 71 W., 
6th Principal Meridian, approximately 4.0 miles northeast of Lake George, Colorado, in Teller 
County.  The mining operations may be accessed via Teller County Road 32 to National Forest 
System Road (NFSR) 201 to NFSR 750 to decommissioned non-system route (former NFSR 
752) and non-system two track route with approximate dimensions of 10ft x 5,152ft (51,520 sq. 
feet).  Total disturbance for access is approximately 1.8 acres.  No new construction is proposed.  
Two gates will be installed to limit access from unauthorized users. 
 
The operator proposes to continue to explore and mine two dig sites across the adjacent 
unpatented mining claims of Three Point and Four Point over the next 2 - 5 years.  One open pit 
is proposed at each site.  Recontouring of disturbance will be completed prior to moving to the 
next site. Operations at each proposed site will be conducted in no particular order. 
 
The operator will utilize mechanized equipment (Case 580 SK or John Deere 690 series track 
hoe, or equivalent) to excavate two dig sites (disturbance described above). This equipment will 
remain onsite for the duration of the season and will be used for a maximum of sixty (60) 8-hour 
days (averaging 30 days/ year) from June 1 to August 1 of each operating season. 
 
Reclamation is ongoing, and complete reclamation will be conducted within one year of the 
completion of the project. 
 
All access routes are temporary and will be fully reclaimed at the end of the project.   
 
 
 
 
JOSHUA S. VOORHIS 
District Ranger 
 
Enclosures: 

JOSHUA
VOORHIS

Digitally signed by 
JOSHUA VOORHIS 
Date: 2023.01.20 
13:54:49 -07'00'
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1) Quist Plan of Operations signature page  
2) Mitigation Measures for Quist Mining 
3) Original DM for Quist Mining, dated July 29, dated June 26, 2020 
 
 
cc: DRMS - Elliott Russell; 



Mitigation Measures for Quist Mine Plan of Operations 
January 2023 

MITIGATION MEASURES 
Forest Service wildlife biologist, aquatic biologist, botanist, hydrologist, archaeologist, fuels and 
fire specialist, and geologist have reviewed the proposed project.  Measures necessary to protect 
threatened or endangered species, Region 2 sensitive species, their habitat, or potential habitat 
from the effects of the proposed management actions are addressed through the development of 
project design criteria.  Design criteria are intended to minimize the project's effects to the 
environment. The FS has created the following design criteria that will be required of the 
Operator to be incorporated into the final MPO prior to MPO approval. Specific design 
criteria include: 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

• The operator will establish a reclamation bond or acceptable surety as a guarantee of 
faithful performance with the terms and conditions identified in the reclamation 
requirements (36 CFR 228.13). Bond calculations will be based on local and Davis-
Bacon wage and equipment rates. Bonds will be updated as necessary throughout the 
life of the project to reflect the actual cost of reclamation. 

• Upon completion of the project, a partial bond can be refunded withholding funds 
for re-vegetation, monitoring, and portions of indirect costs for a minimum of three 
(3) years pending attainment of acceptable ground cover as determined by the 
Authorized Officer. 

• If the design or location of this project changes in ways that differ from the approved 
MPO, the project work will stop, and the PSICC Geologist will be notified 
immediately. The new information will be evaluated prior to the recommencement 
of work, which may require additional analyses under the National Environmental 
Policy Act (NEPA). 

• The operator will contact the FS prior to the start of operations, during operations if 
operating conditions or requirements deviate from those analyzed, and once 
operations have been completed, to schedule a visit to the site as a final inspection of 
the operations. 

• All project-related materials and trash, including flagging, fencing, stakes, sample 
bags, and other items, must be removed from the site after project completion. 

• This plan has been approved for a period of 5 years, or until December 31, 2028. 
 
FIRE PREVENTION 

• All internal combustion engines including but not limited to generators, mechanized 
mining equipment and power tools, must be fitted with an approved spark arresting device. 

• Operator has tools, fire extinguisher on site and readily available during fire season.   
• Operator notifies South Park Ranger District or Pueblo Dispatch (719) 553-1600 promptly, 

in the event of a fire. 
 



CAMPING 
• Overnight stays and leaving vehicles on the Forest are limited to a maximum of 14 

consecutive days and no more than 28 days in a 60-day continuous period. 
• Forest Service Motor Vehicle Use Map (MVUM) related regulations require vehicles to 

park only in areas immediately adjacent to National Forest System roads. 
• All foodstuffs will be properly contained and located to minimize conflicts with wildlife, 

especially bears.  Food items should be stored in a bear proof container away from any 
tenting or camping sites. 

• All trash and garbage will be removed from National Forest Lands. 
• Human waste shall be removed from National Forest Lands.   
 

OPERATIONS 
• Equipment and tools must be in good working order and not leak fluids onto ground.  
• Inoperable or broken equipment/ tools must be immediately removed from Forest Service 

lands. 
• Operator must have all applicable Federal, local, and State permits in place prior to 

operating. 
 
ROADS 

• Motorized off-road travel is prohibited except for prospecting, mining and reclamation 
equipment. 

• The Operator will perform regular maintenance and erosion control on the access route. 
• The non-system access road will be gated to limit public access. 
• The non-system access road will be permanently raked, graded, seeded, and closed with 

boulders or other appropriate materials upon the completion of final site reclamation. 
 
WEED PREVENTION 

• Ensure all equipment (including vehicles) and tools moved onto National Forest System 
lands are free of soil, seeds, vegetative matter, or other debris that could contain or hold 
noxious weed seed. 

• The operator will coordinate with FS personnel to ensure that inspections are performed. 
 

VEGETATION 

• Minimal vegetation clearing will occur. When clearing vegetation, straight clearing limits 
are voided; a natural appearance is maintained.  Natural features such as large boulders, 
rock outcrops, and significant vegetation will remain intact, unless otherwise approved by 
the South Park District Ranger.  

• Topsoil will be removed and stockpiled on site for use in reclamation.   
 
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS  

• The operator will ensure that all employees involved in the use, storage, transportation, and 
disposal of hazardous materials receive proper training to reduce the risk of an incident on 
NFS lands. 



• The operator will manage the use, storage, discharge, or disposal of pollutants and 
hazardous or toxic substances generated in compliance with applicable regulations and 
requirements. 

 
WATER QUALITY 

• If excessive gullying or rilling occurs downhill from excavations, erosion control 
measures such as silt fencing or contour berms may be necessary to protect water quality. 

• Water bars will be cleaned out on an as-needed basis to minimize erosion on access roads. 
• Operator will comply with applicable Federal and State water quality standards, including 

regulations pursuant to the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended (33 USC 
1151 et seq.). 

• Operator will comply with National Best Management Practices for Water Quality 
Management on National Forest System Lands. This includes providing silt fences, 
waddles, and straw bales as necessary. 

http://www.fs.fed.us/biology/resources/pubs/watershed/FS_National_Core_BMPs_April2012.pdf    
 
CULTURAL 

• If a previously unknown archaeological site is discovered by either the operator or the 
Forest Service, mining operations will stop immediately until the site is evaluated by the 
Forest Service Archaeologist, and any needed mitigation measures are developed. 

 
WILDLIFE 

• If any new nesting/denning sites for threatened, endangered, or Forest Service sensitive 
species are observed during implementation, it will be reported immediately to the wildlife 
biologist and appropriate protection measures will be implemented. 

• Design criteria mentioned above for weed prevention, vegetation and water quality all 
coincide with protection of wildlife habitat. 

 
RECLAMATION   

The operator’(s) agree to complete the following reclamation measures: 
 

• Within the one-year expiration of this authorization, the operator will commence final 
reclamation. 

• Remove all materials and return the mining area to the original natural contours. This 
includes all excavation cuts. 

• Silt fences or other erosion control will be utilized to prevent off-site sediment transport. 
• Reclamation will be monitored by the operator, USFS personnel, and State of Colorado 

(DRMS) inspectors on an as needed basis.  
• The road and site will be seeded with USFS-approved seed mixtures, as needed.   
• Re-vegetation will not be complete until at least 50% plant re-growth has been established; 

when compared to adjacent undisturbed areas.  
• Topsoil must be saved and used to cover all disturbed areas. 
• Return large rocks, boulders, and logs to their original position. 
• The U.S. Forest Service may require additional reclamation measures if needed. 
• Earth work- which includes re-contouring and smoothing all disturbed areas. Earth work 



will not be considered complete if the surface is rough, no rough piles higher than 12 inches 
may be left. 

• Remove all trash off Forest Service Lands. 
• Remove all structures (fences, signs) from Forest Service Lands except for pre-existing 

structures. 
• Complete all reclamation within one year of the end of the operating plan. 
• Refund of any reclamation bond is contingent upon the success of reclamation.   

 
MONITORING 

• The Forest Service will monitor and assess the progress of reclamation activities, 
including re-vegetation and erosion control, for a minimum of three years.  Dependent on 
the success of the second phase of reclamation, additional seeding, weed treatment, or 
installation of erosion control structures may occur. 

 
 
THE FOLLOWING STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS ARE TAKEN FROM 
FOREST SERVICE FORM FS -2800-5 AND ARE REQUIRED FOR THIS PLAN OF 
OPERATIONS:  

• Information provided within this plan that is marked confidential will be treated in 
accordance with the agency’s laws, rules, and regulations. 

• Approval of this plan does not relieve me of my responsibility to comply with other 
applicable state or federal laws, rules, or regulations.  

• Approval of this plan does not constitute recognition or certification of ownership to any 
person named as owner herein. 

• Approval of this operating plan does not constitute, now or in the future, recognition or 
certification of the validity of any mining claim to which it may relate or to the mineral 
character of the land on which it lies. 

 
I acknowledge and understand these modifications and mitigation measures and agree to 
adopt them into my mining Plan of Operations. 

 

 

            
Operator’s Signature       Date 
 
 
           
District Ranger       Date 
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Logo Department Name Agency  Organization Organization Address Information 
United States 
Department of 
Agriculture 

Forest 
Service 

South Park Ranger District PO Box 219 
320 US Highway 285 
Fairplay, CO 80440 
719-836-2031 
Fax: 719-836-3875 

 File Code: 2810 
 Date: January 23, 2023 

 
George and Jennifer Quist 
Claimants/ Operators 
1849 Trail Creek Road 
Lake George, CO 80827 
 
Dear George and Jennifer Quist,  
 
Enclosed is the final, signed Decision Memorandum (DM) dated January 20, 2023 (attachment 
2), and related documents associated with the modified Quist Mine Plan of Operations (MPO) 
(#2810-021210-MPO-2023-002).  This MPO is for lode exploration on the South Park Ranger 
District of the Pike – San Isabel National Forests & Cimarron and Comanche National 
Grasslands (PSICC).   

On February 7, 2014, the President signed into law the Agricultural Act of 2014, Public Law 
Number 113-79 (i.e. Farm Bill). Section 8006(a) of the 2014 Farm Bill repealed the Appeals 
Reform Act, Public Law Number 102-381, 106 Stat. 1419 (1992). Section 8006(b) directs that 
the pre-decisional objection process established in Section 428 of division E of the Consolidated 
Appropriation Act of 2012, Public Law Number 112-74, shall not be applicable to categorically 
excluded projects or activities.  Therefore, this decision is not appealable. 

Prior to final approval of your MPO, there are two additional steps that must be completed: 

(1) Accepting the changes and additions listed in the January 20th Quist MPO Mitigation 
Measures 

Prior to Forest Service (FS) approval of the final MPO, you will need to accept the changes 
and additions that were identified in the enclosed Mitigation Measures.  These changes and 
additions are carried forward into Section VI-A of the final MPO (Required 
changes/modifications/special mitigation for plan of operations).  By signing Section 8 
(Operating Plan Acceptance) of the MPO, you (Quist) accept the changes and additions, and 
agree to incorporate them into the operations.  

(2) Posting a Reclamation Performance Bond 

The Reclamation Performance Bond is a guarantee of faithful performance with the terms 
and conditions listed in the MPO and Mitigation Measures.  The Reclamation Performance 
Bond also extends to, and can include, any unauthorized activities conducted in connection 
with this operation.  The bond amount may also be adjusted during the term of the MPO in 
response to changes in the operations or to changes in the economy. 

As per the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Forest Service and the State 
of Colorado, Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (DRMS), the DRMS is the lead 
bond authority and has calculated the bond amount for your excavation.  The FS has the 
ability to hold an additional bond for activities outside of your DRMS permit boundary (i.e. 



George and Jennifer Quist 2 

access routes).  This bond will need to be submitted to and approved by the Forest Service in 
accordance with 36 CFR 228.13, prior to the authorization of your MPO.   

If you have any questions and/or need clarification regarding the above information, please 
contact Geologist Amy Titterington at the South Park office, by phone at 719-836-2031, and/or 
by email at amy.j.titterington@usda.gov. 

Sincerely, 

 
 
  
JOSHUA VOORHIS 
District Ranger 
 
Enclosures: 
1) Quist MPO submitted on November 30, 2023 
2) Decision Memo (DM) for Quist MPO 
3) Mitigation Measures for the Quist MPO 
 
cc:  DRMS - Elliott Russell; George and Jennifer Quist 

JOSHUA
VOORHIS

Digitally signed by 
JOSHUA VOORHIS 
Date: 2023.01.23 
14:11:18 -07'00'
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